Jacsueline Edwards

From: April Scott

Sent: February 6, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Jacqueline Edwards
Subject: Fwd: price

Get Outlook for Android

From: Johanne Michaud <info@smartofis.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 11:16:52 AM
To: April Scott <ascott@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: price

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello April

Do you have a catalogue? If not | can send you one. See page 194 and 195
Box of 25 57506 $21.49 PORTFOLIO-TWIN POCKET, STANDARD, BLACK 25/BX
There is different kind, this is the most popular.

Thank you
Johanne,

From: April Scott <ascott@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 10:55 AM
To: lohanne Michaud <info@smartofis.ca>
Subject; price

Good morning,

Have a quick question, How much are your Twin pocket folders / Presentation folders and how many are in one pack?

Thanks!

April Scott
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ltem Code: BZCW301-BLACK

ITEM NAME: BRIEFCASE-WHEELED, 17.3" SOFT BUSINESS CASE, BLACK

Bugatti briefcase with Inline corner wheels. Back zipper compartment with three file dividers plus a section
for overnight clothing. Zippered front pockets, reinforced, telescopic handle. Stabilizing front panel and
back webbing for trolley pass-through. Accommodates most 17.3" notebooks. Two-tone resistant polyester

DETAILS:

with rubber trim. 18-1/4"W x 9-1/2"D x 15-1/2"H.

Quantity Available: 1

UNIT OF MEASURE: EA

QTY PER UNIT OF MEASURE: 1

pRICE: CAD $259.99 eap$324.99

QUANTITY:

1
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